

City of Beaverton
Neighborhood Association Committee Meeting Minutes

NAC: Denney Whitford / Raleigh West

Date: May 23, 2013

Board members present:

- Chair: Ernie Conway
 Vice Chair: vacant
 BCCI Rep: vacant

- Treasurer: Martha Schauffler
 Recorder: Tracy Thornton

Quorum present? Yes No

Meeting start time: 7:02 pm

Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue Report: No report.

Community Policing Report: There's a car seat clinic on June 1 and a shredding event on June 15. There will be a saturation patrol this weekend because of Memorial Day.

Martha asked about construction zones—aren't you supposed to drive slower in those areas? Officer Corning explained that the speed limit is not reduced, but there's an increased fine for speeding. However, you should be careful and drive at a reduced speed if it makes sense to.

At flashing yellow left-turn arrows, you technically should wait in your lane to turn, not in the middle of the intersection.

Officer Corning suggested that we invited a city Traffic Engineer to come to a future meeting to discuss some of these issues.

New Business:

Shawna Wise from the Council on International Educational Exchange was scheduled to attend but did not show up. Ernie explained that she has two separate students (female) from the Pacific Rim who need to be hosted during the 2013-2014 school year. They'll attend Beaverton HS. If you're interested, please contact Ernie and he'll put you in contact with Ms. Wise.

A couple of people have expressed interest in being our BCCI Rep, but neither person has ever attended a NAC meeting, and no one has been voted into the position by the board. Ernie will try to clear up the issue. If someone shows up and wants to be the BCCI Rep, we can vote them in at any time. Otherwise, we nominate officers in October and elect them in January.

Old Business:

Aaron Bogle from the City brought some new NAC logos to be used on new T-shirts and on agendas and other NAC documents. We can have two different logos (e.g., one that says "Neighborhood" and one that says "NAC") to use for different things, if necessary.

Ernie confirmed that the two-tone green logo was the favorite (with bold text and either "Neighborhood" or "NAC"). But if we can have two choices, we like the two-tone blue color as

City of Beaverton
Neighborhood Association Committee Meeting Minutes

NAC: Denney Whitford / Raleigh West

well. For T-shirt colors, the only limitation is that we can't have the same color as another NAC. Greenway NAC has already claimed green, but we can have a different green.

Treasurer's Report: In March, our balance was \$4,199.87. We earned \$0.52 in April and now have \$4,200.39.

Announcements:

Recycling Day is Saturday, June 1. Ray Bowman won't be able to attend, as he has a stress fracture in his foot. The sign-up sheets have already been turned in, so if you're interested in volunteering, just show up for one of the shifts (8am to noon, or 11am to 3pm).

Ernie moved that the minutes from the April meeting be accepted as written. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

Martha asked the status of a neighborhood project. Lani says that McKay Elementary is very interested in working with the NAC on a project, but Ernie hasn't been introduced to them yet and they haven't attended a NAC meeting. Orchard Supply has also expressed an interest in donating supplies at a discounted cost for an outdoor project. Ernie will contact Lani and try to get this moving before the next meeting.

Our next meeting is at Thursday, June 27 at 7:00 pm. We will not meet in July and August.

Meeting end time: 8:08 pm.